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31st July 2009.
Our ref: 22307-09/JN/PW
Your ref: WL W0161-01 ' . &
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RE: Our clients — Bottlehill Environmental Alliance; Q§\
Cork County Council application for techn&p@@mendment to Waste Licence
WL W0161-01 Bottlehill Landfill
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Dear Mr. M eaney, ‘ 0,\\0{\59
G . - |
We refer to prevrous correspondenee d@ﬁ have now taken our cliefits™ instructions or your letter
dated July 12", &
. K4

Cork County Council has apphed for What they cons1der to be d techmcal ‘amiendiment” of their EPA

Licence. For that to be undertaken it is necessary that the subj ect matter of the application would

come within the provisions of Section 96 of the EPA Act (as amended). This prov1des that the

' Agency may amend a licence under Section 96(1) of the Act in order to achleve one of the followmg
three objectives: - ‘ -

( ngp,l anythlng pursuant to a hcence condltlon where 1tf ml‘éy’ be rea ”! il ‘b :

i regarded as contemplated by the condition or the hcence as a whole but was not expressly BV

provided for; or : -

. «¢) -Otherwise facilitate the operatlon ofthe licence, provided that makmg the amendment does
not result in the relevant requiréments of Section 83(5) ceasing to be-satisfied. .

The requirements of Section 83(5) as referred to in item ¢) above éré those WhicH prohibit the
Agency from granting a licence in circumstances where to do so would result in significant risk of
pollution or the contravention of any relevant quality standards etc. These are the basic -
preconditions that must be met-prior to the grant of any licence.
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As a waste licence is by definition a technical document, on one interpretation of the term ‘technical
amendment’, any amendment could be considered technical. However it is clear from the quoted
section that that would be an excessively wide interpretation, and that the legislature has deliberately
confined the availability of this procedure to three tightly circumscribed sets of circumstances.

This is understandable given the basis on which the technical amendment procedure works. It
excludes the public concerned from participation. There is no requirement for publicity. Itisa
relatively informal short procedure appropriate to corrective or minor changes with which the public
or other interested parties could not reasonably be supposed to have an issue.

It follows that it would be an entirely inappropriate use of this procedure to seek to avail of it for the
purposes of making a significant change to the nature of the operation as originally licenced. -
Changing from landfill of residual baled waste (‘subject only to exeptional circumstances’) to a
situation where the Council may routinely allow the landﬁllm§%f unbaled waste is a significant
change. (@\Q@ i
\O .
Taking the three mrcumstances in which a techm@?@ﬁ%ndment is permissible in sequence:
. QF, <
. O @
a) To correct a clerical error. &éd 0@
0>
There is no suggestion by the Council thggéﬁ'ls apphes

\0

b) To facilitate of doing anvlhl%ggjswsuant to a licence condition, where it may be reasonably
regarded as contemplated }Sy the condition or the licence as a whole but was not expressly
provided for

There is no suggestion by the Council that this applies. : ?

¢) Otherwise facilitate the operation of the licence, prowded that making the amendment does not
result-in-the: folevantweqwrementc of.Section.83(5) rpasmg to be sat/sf/ed .
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ij‘mlse'pollutlon Irisks. The precondition 1mposed by Section '83(5f) theref01e ’
theipr esent request as being a techmcal 'amendment even before one
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‘1{01’1‘ i greater depth.
f Section 96(1) beyond|br l!)H ‘""" ing point to claim that this

lwoullld I?Jrevent or
‘\ preclud’es any conside
nbaled waste 1s necessary;, to1 liiﬁx: litate the operation of the

examines the substanhe !oﬁ" ‘

‘ atlon of the licence, as th’ebhcen ce can be operated as it
-‘1t as more convenient or %bec{i:ljeq t for their own reasons but
?n\ which they can say it \mlll' ‘ﬁ%%htate the operation of the
t tﬁnds nothing needs to chﬁ g llmli lit for the Council to be
(anaﬁll They can use it fcm txhajt pliurpose today if they wish.

[t is stretching the intent 0 ‘;;

change to allow routine a H }
licence”. It is not necess‘ar“‘{‘, tithelop
#

L
stands. The Licensee may now.reg garc

licence’. Thé licence is the
facilitated in operating the

i
i )
A
'|[ ! EPA Export 26-07-2013:15:15:12



At all stages dating back to the time a variation of the County Development Plan was first promoted
to allow the site to be zoned for this activity, Cork County Council emphasised to the public and to
the statutory authorities concerned that this facility would only accept baled-waste. That position
was staunchly maintained throughout the lengthy licensing process and again through the planning
permission application process. The public concerned were repeatedly and explicitly assured in
person by Council officials at both EPA and Planning Oral Hearings that this was the intention. The
public concerned must not now be excluded from the decision making process which is to consider
this request to draw back from that commitment.

A solutlon 1S ava1lable that w111 meet the needs of the Council while . respectmg the rights of the

public and all other interested parties. The Act provides for the review of a licence. The
circumstances now outlined by the Cork County Council lend thegfiselves to the review procedure.
This procedure carries with it the entitlement to public participation which one would expect to enjoy
where a licence of this nature is sought to be modified 11@'«1 sggmﬁcant fashion.
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For these reasons, our clients ask the Agency to de@egéetbhe Council’s request for this issue to be
considered as a ‘technical amendment’ e éﬂ
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Yours sincerely, &S
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Joe Noonan, ©
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